MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON JEFFERY NEAL

DIRECTOR
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Utrban County Council
FROM: Sy £
Jeffery Neal, Director
Division of Traffic Engineering
DATE: April 6,2022
SUBJECT: Speed Tables — Mariemont Drive (Bryan Station Road to Brookmeade Drive)
Request

Authorization to install six (6) speed tables on Mariemont Drive between Bryan Station Road and Brookmeade
Drive.

Why are you requesting?

Mariemont Drive was evaluated through the Neighborhood Traffic Management Program (NMTP) and met or
exceeded criteria for consideration of Type 11 traffic calming treatments. A petition confirmed a majority of the
owners are in favor of installing speed table(s) in an effort to slow down drivers and to discourage cut-through
traffic.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $18,000 ($10,800 NTMP funds plus $7,200 neighborhood match)
The cost for future FY is:  $0.00

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes. 1105-303602-3606-91614 Traffic Devices NTMP) and 1101-303602-3602-91614 Ttaffic Devices (for match
funds to be received).

File Number:

Director/ Commissioner: Neal/Albright
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